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MEETING DATE: June 14, 2022
TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Trisha Tillotson, Director of CDA Director and Acting Director

of Public Works

SUBJECT: Resolution Accepting the Department of Resource Recycling and
Recovery (CalRecycle), SB1383 Local Assistance Grant Program
Funding for $93,217, grant term ends on May 2, 2024.

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution

FUNDING: This resolution is for acceptance of a CalRecycle Grant for $93,217. The grant is
State funded and supports SB1383 programs. The funds will affect the Solid Waste Contract
Administration Fiscal Year 2021/22-24 budgets. A budget amendment is included in a related
Resolution for contract expenses and there is no impact to the County General Fund.

BACKGROUND: The SB1383 Local Assistance Grant Program was made available by the
California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle) to assist local
governments with the implementation of regulation requirements associated with SB 1383.
Resolutions 17-118 and 22-120 authorize the Department of Public Works to apply for and
administer grant funds on behalf of the County. The request for funding was made in January
2022, and the funds have been awarded to Nevada County and are now available.

In an accompanying Resolution staff proposes to allocate a portion of these grant funds to our
existing agreement with R3 Consulting Group, Inc., to provide assistance in evaluating and
developing solid waste programs, policies, and procedures to ensure compliance with state
mandates (SB 1383). Remaining funds will be used on contract administration.
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